

MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: May-31-17 9:14 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan Accounting

From: Bonnie Lysyk
Sent: May 31, 2017 9:14:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Susan Klein
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan Accounting

Hi Helen,

I'd like to request emails between the following parties within Treasury Board for the period December 2016 to May 31, 2017 on the accounting for the Fair Hydro Plan:

- Within OPCD and Treasury Board Secretariat
- Between OPCD and any parties including the following:
 - Between OPCD and KPMG
 - Between OPCD and E&Y
 - Between OPCD and PWC
 - Between OPCD and IESO
 - Between OPCD and OPG
 - Between OPCD and the Ministry of Energy
 - Between OPCD and OEB

If these could be provided via USB prior to June 12th, it would be appreciated. The USB's can be sent to the attention of Susan Klein of the Office of the Auditor General.

Sincerely,

Bonnie

Bonnie Lysyk
Auditor General of Ontario
20 Dundas Street West, Suite 1530
Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2C2
1-416-327-1326

-- This email (including attachments) may contain confidential, personal, legally-privileged, copyrighted information, or information exempt from disclosure under The Auditor General Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. A.35. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient and delete this email from your system and do not use, distribute (forward), copy, or disclose its contents.